RFI 2006-1 Questions 

Request for Information For

Qualified Consultants

To qualify for expedited reviews, will the "Qualified Consultant" be responsible for the design of all construction period erosion and sedimentation control BMPs in addition to post-construction Stormwater BMPs?  Or are they just responsible for post-construction stormwater

BMP's and associated schedules, narratives, etc.? 

· The “qualified consultant will assist and oversee the assembly of the entire permit application package which includes both the erosion control plan and the post construction stormwater management plan.  The “qualified consultant” will not be designing the plans but will be responsible for ensuring the plans and application are complete.  The qualified consultant will serve as a project manager in the assembly of a quality plans and the NPDES permit application package. This task does not include the actual preparation, but rather an understanding of the design and specifications for implementation.  The main intent of the preparation is to ensure that the application plan drawings, narrative, specifications, and other pertinent information are provided /assembled in the application package.   The design responsibility will be that of the engineer signing and sealing the plans. The permittee and their consultant/licensed professional will be responsible to routine monitoring to ensure compliance with the permit conditions, rules and regulations.

The scope or work on Page 7 of the RFI provides a list of services the "Qualified Consultant" will be responsible for.  This list includes the preparation of all plans specifications, construction sequencing, and maintenance schedules, etc.  Do these plans have to be physically prepared by the "Qualified Consultant", of can the "Qualified Consultant" over see plan preparation by the applicants consultant and then endorse the plan using some form of sealed certification statement?

· The “qualified consultant” will oversee the preparation of the application package.

Page 1 of 8, paragraph 4 states that "An applicant can qualify for an expedited review:  1. Where their application has been prepared and sealed by a PE who has attended BMP Manual Training and the municipality has approved the PCSM Plan."  In this case, what is the intended role of the DEP qualified consultant, or is there not a need for one in this instance in order for the applicant to qualify for an expedited review?
· It can be both.   The primary consultant for the project, and the qualified consultant need to be licensed PE’s that have attended the SW BMP Training.  However the applicant may qualify for any expedited review under one of the other three initiatives, i.e. initiative 2 (for more information see:  The Improvements to the NPDES Post construction Stormwater Management Permitting Process were published in the PA Bulletin on Saturday, March 10, 2007, [37 Pa. B. 1186]  http://www.pabulletin.com/secure/data/vol37/37-10/395.html ).
Page 7 of 8 in Section IV-1. Scope of Work, indicates that the DEP qualified consultant will assist the applicants in the preparation of their applications.  It also states that the qualified consultant will prepare several plans, documents, etc.  What is the intent, that the qualified consultant prepares construction documents, review and attest to their quality and completeness, or both?
· The qualified consultant will serve as a project manager in the assembly of a quality plans and the NPDES permit application package. This task does not include the actual preparation, but rather an understanding of the design and specifications for implementation.  The main intent of the preparation is to ensure that the application plan drawings, narrative, specifications, and other pertinent information are provided /assembled in the application package.   The design responsibility will be that of the engineer signing and sealing the plans. 
Page 7 of 8 in Section IV-1. Scope of Work, indicates the qualified consultant will "develop a Quality Assurance/Quality Control Plan".  Is the intent of this to be an on-site physical inspection role of the consultant, or a plan for inspections, that would be done by another party?
· The permittee and their consultant/licensed professional that is in responsible charge are responsible to conduct routine monitoring and to ensure compliance with the permit conditions, rules and regulations.
Page 7 of 8 in Section IV-1. Scope of Work, indicates the qualified consultant will "Assist in securing local government approvals".  Is the intent of this section limited to approval of Erosion Control & PCSM Plans by municipalities?
· Generally yes, especially in respect to this initiative. However to ensure an expedited review it would also be beneficial to make sure that Act 537 planning and coordination with other local approvals have been provided.
Is it the intent that County Conservations Districts continue to be responsible for compliance inspections, or is this to be a role assumed by the qualified consultant?
· Conservation districts or DEP will continue to conduct regulatory compliance inspections, including any enforcement actions.  The permittee and their consultant/licensed professional will be responsible to routine monitoring to ensure compliance with the permit conditions, rules and regulations.
I understand that the "DEP Qualified Consultants may not provide endorsements for any NPDES Stormwater permit application where they are the applicant or the project consultant for the applicant."  Is there a conflict with DEP Qualified Consultants providing endorsements for Applications where they are not the applicant or project consultants for the applicant, but where they are the applicant's project consultant on other projects?
· No. The restriction is as a qualified consultant you cannot review your own work.  If your firm is the primary consultant for the project, the applicant cannot also select the same firm for the third party review.  You may be the project engineer/consultant for another project or qualify for an expedited review under one of the other three initiatives.
Section IV-3 of the RFI states that the “Selected and authorized DEP Qualified Consultants may not provide endorsements for any NPDES Stormwater permit application where they are the applicant or the project consultant for the applicant”.  If I am reading this correctly, if our firm was identified by the DEP as a Qualified Consultant, our existing and future clients would have to seek endorsement for the expedited review from other DEP Qualified Consultants?  
· Yes.  As a qualified consultant you can not review your own work.  If your firm is the primary consultant for the project, the applicant cannot also select the same firm for the third party review.  You may however qualify for any expedited review under one of the other three initiatives.
 

          What kind of liability are we assuming if we decided to perform a third party review and we feel that infiltrating water on site is not a good idea due to Karst topography, but know that the Northeast Regional Office will only approve a project if the volume is infiltrated?  We feel we will be caught in the middle and if something happens in the future, we could be sued for recommending infiltration. 
        The design responsibility will be that of the engineer signing and sealing the plans. 
In the RFI application package on page 5 of 8, Section II-2 (Qualifications) could you please explain the difference between the second and third qualifications?  I am interpreting this that we can include someone who might not have very extensive experience but attended the training (#2) or someone who did not attend the training but is very familiar with the NPDES/PCSM program (#3).

 

· All three criteria in Section II-2 must be met.  The qualified consultant must be a licensed PE, with experience in stormwater and in responsible charge, that has attended (both days) of the DEP training, and that has managed (responsible charge) prior NPDES stormwater construction permitted projects in PA.  A firm may have staff involved in providing assistance that may not meet all three criteria, but the license PE that has responsible charge will ultimately be responsible for ensuring that the requirements are met.     

I need a little clarification on the third party reviews as opposed to the regular expedited reviews.  If we sign up as a third party reviewer, we can not seal and review our own plans as a third party reviewer, however we can still sign the plans under the regular expedited review initiative.  This is still confusing after reading the first item under the Section IV-3 Special Considerations on page 7 of 8.

· Yes, you can still sign the plans under the regular or other expedited review initiatives.

 
Assuming we are selected as a qualified consultant, can we still represent applicants as the project consultant?  Our interpretation is yes we can, but we cannot provide an endorsement for that same project. Or in other words, we can only serve in one role or the other and not both. Either as the project consultant, or the Project DEP qualified consultant endorsing the project and not both on the same application. Is our interpretation correct?

· Selected and authorized DEP Qualified Consultants may not provide endorsements for any NPDES Stormwater permit application where they are the applicant or the project consultant for the applicant. 

Would this prohibition be limited to the specific project, or would it extend to any other projects from that Applicant? 
· This restriction is a project-by-project basis.   The consultant may not review their own work for which they were involved in the development, drafting, data collection, etc. 

IV-3. Special Considerations: 
- Selected DEP Qualified Consultants must also provide DEP access to all associated records in order to evaluate those services provided.  
        DEP and the Office of Auditor General or other duly authorized representative shall have access to the records of qualified consultants for purposes of audit. It is anticipated that financial records, supporting documents, and all other records pertaining to the implementation of this program shall be retained and be made available to the Department or its agent for a program audit for a period of three (3) years after any one or more of the following has occurred:  projects have been completed; and all other pending matters are resolved.

The scope of work identified in the RFI identifies “preparation of permit application forms”, “design plans”, etc… which is typically defined as project consulting.   The RFI says we shall be able to provide those services to a prospective client for expedited review, however if we provide those services (i.e. project consulting), then are we not allowed to endorse, as described in Section IV-3?  Please clarify.

· This task does not include the actual preparation, but rather an understanding of the design and specifications for implementation.  The main intent of the preparation is to ensure that the application plan drawings, narrative, specifications, and other pertinent information are provided in the application package.
Are the regions for consideration equivalent to how the PADEP is organized (i.e. Southcentral, southeast, etc.)?
· Yes
 

Section II-4 requests “the name of the customer…and the responsible official who may be contacted”.  Can this be the project manager in charge of the project or would you like the name of the person who signs the permit application (if a permit application was prepared as part of the scope of work).
· Permit applicant.  
The scope or work on Page 7 of the RFI provides a list of services the “Qualified Consultant” will be responsible for.  This list includes the preparation of all plans specifications, construction sequencing, and maintenance schedules, etc.  Do these plans have to be physically prepared by the “Qualified Consultant”, or can the “Qualified Consultant” oversee plan preparation by the applicants consultant and then endorse the plan using some form of sealed certification statement?

· The qualified consultant would have an oversight/quality assurance role.

